MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L Ex | N GTO N TRACEY THURMAN

DIRECTOR
WASTE MANAGEMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Urbgn County Council
FROM: M

Tracey ﬂ;rman Director
Division of Waste Management

DATE: April 12, 2021

SUBJECT: Request Council Authorization to enter into a Sole Soutce Agreement with Louisville
Industrial Supply and Lexington’s Division of Waste Management for parts and services at
the Material Recovery Facility

Request: The purpose of this memorandum is to request authorization to enter into a Sole Source

Agreement with Louisville Industrial Supply and Lexington’s Division of Waste
Management for parts and services at the Material Recovery Facility

Authorization to: Approve sole source with Louisville Industtial Supply
Why are you requesting? The Materials Recovery Fadility requires ready access to patts and equipment in
the most cost effective and timely manner. Louisville Industrial provides quick delivery of specialty parts like

conveyor belts, special motors, supplies and industrial parts for equipment at the Materials Recovery Facility.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget year?
The cost for this FY is: $20,000

The cost for futute FY is: None
Are the funds budgeted? Yes

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Yes
Account numbet(s): 1115 303505 3571 76101

Cc: Nancy Albright, Commissioner

675 Byrd Thurman Dr., Lexington, KY 40510 / 859.425.2830 Phone / 859.254.0171 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



